
 
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

To: All ArdyssLife Distributors 

From: ArdyssLife Management 

Date: May 6th, 2023 

Subject: Weekly Payment Options for Distributor Commissions 

 
We are pleased to inform all ArdyssLife distributors that we will start offering weekly commission 
payments for two types of orders starting on Tuesday, May 30th, 2023: 

1. Express Bonuses: Paid on all first initial orders within 60 days of new preferred customers 
and distributors 

2. Retail sales: Made through your ArdyssLife Store (replicated site) 

This means that you can receive your commissions on a weekly basis for these orders, provided 
that you have met the necessary requirements. The cutoff order dates for weekly payments are 
from Monday through Sunday, and payments are made on Tuesdays. In case of a holiday, 
payments will be made on the next business day. 

To be eligible for weekly commission payments, distributors must have: 

1. A recurring order of 90 personal points.  

2. Set up an E-Wallet account. 

Our e-wallet system allows fast and secure transfer of funds. You can easily transfer funds from 
your E-Wallet account to your bank account or use it to make purchases within the ArdyssLife 
platform. To set up your E-Wallet account, please visit your distributor Back Office and follow the 
instructions provided. You can also contact ArdyssLife Customer Service for further assistance. 

Please note that weekly commission payments are only available for the first orders within 60 
days of new customers and distributors and Online Retail Sales. For all other orders, commission 
payments will be issued according to our monthly regular payment schedule. 

If you have any questions or concerns about these weekly payment options or the commission 
payment process, please do not hesitate to reach out to your upline leader or contact ArdyssLife 
Customer Service for further assistance. 

Thank you for your continued dedication to ArdyssLife, and we look forward to your continued 
success with our company. 

Sincerely, 

ArdyssLife Management 

 
 


